41245

Form A-(S-149)

BIOGRAPHY FORM WORKS PROGRESS ADMINISTRATION Indian-Pioneer History Project for Oklahema

-Field Work of name . Ruth Kerbo	
This report made on (date)	ril 13.
1. Num Mrs. Lucy Sweet W1	1son
2. Port Office Address Mangum, Ok	lahoma.
3. Residence address (or secastion)	1 mile south of Mangum.
4. DATE OF BIRTH: Month January	Dny - 2 Year 1868
5. Place of mirth Sevene	, Texas.
6. Name of Father Henry Clay Sweet	Flace, of barth Blinois
other incommittion about sather	Surveyor by trade;
7. Wame of Nother Elizabeth Peeler	Place of Firth Illinois
o, Other infermation about mother,	
Story of the Freen Interviewed. Rec	Id worker dealing with the life and or to Manual for sugarated subjects to it mesossary and attach firmly to

An interview with Mrs. Lucy Sweet Wilson. By - Ruth Kerbo - Field Worker.

207

Mrs. Lucy Sweet Wilson, who came to Green County, Texas, April 13, 1884, has the distinction of being the first white woman to have lived in this territory, a check of early day records reveals.

Mrs. Wilson then a girl sixteen years old, carried one end of the chain which her father used to lay the Mangum Townsite.

Coming from Hamilton, Texas, with her father, Mrs. Wilson recalls that the party camped on the Elm River after arriving in a covered wagon. Her father was a surveyor and came to the new country to follow his profession.

At that time, the country was occupied chiefly by large cattle operators, who regarded the coming of new immigrants as an intrusion. They wished to have the land entirely for their cattle unincumbered by townsites or other means of civilization.

Most of the country around the present site of Mangum was occupied by the famous Bar X Ranch, which was forty miles square. Mrs. Wilson was the only white woman in this territory, with the exception of a ranch foremen's wife who lived a short time at the Bar X head-

D

quarters ranch on Turkey Creek.

Probably the first load of hay ever reaped in Greer County was gleaned by Mrs. Wilson's father, Henry C. Sweet, on the land where the court house now stands.

Antilope and deer were plentiful, although buffalo, were almost extinct even them.

Wr. Sweet traded for a log cabin, which he moved to Mangum and reconstructed into one of the earliest homes in the country. He secured some shingles for the roof, and the cracks between the logs were stripped with tin cans that had been opened and straightened out.

The cowboys in this section called Mangum, "The Tin City".

With Mr. And Mrs. J. R. Crouch, Mr. and Mrs.

Pearson, Mrs. Dan Cullins parents, and Nigel and Ed

Claunch, the colony in Mangum townsite proceeded to

thrive.

Mr. And Mrs. J. R. Crouch took their first boarders in a tent, and erected the first hotel in the country in 1885.

Eggs were a rare delicacy, since poultry raising had made little progress in those pioneer days. There-

3

fore, when some of Mrs. Wilson's brothers found some wild turkey eggs to be used in making a cake, the treat was greatly enjoyed by everyone.

Later Mr. Sweet brought lumber from Wichita

Falls, Texas, and constructed a building which was used
as the office of the Mangum Star, published by Major

Dawson, a Yankee, who came to this section from Vernon,

Texas.

In 1886, the county organization was effected.

Officers were named and a postoffice was established.

Mr. Sweet was postmaster for twelve years, beginning his term while the country was still a part of Texas.

An excavation was made for a dugout and a large sod chimney was made for the family's comfort/the first winter Mrs. Wilson recalls. They secured mesquite roots for fuel until some men began hauling wood from the Indian Territory to the country to sell. Mrs. Wilson read the Bible and Shakespeare, the only books the family had. She recalls that pitching horseshoes with her brothers was their greatest sport. She would often hunt rabbits for her pet wild cat, which had been given to her by a cowboy. Mrs. Wilson recalls that

Miles New Street

HANN MARK

print them up and the

My Therein the William Co. Co. 18

Who and has krother fitaled up

made than the Quantity be then blooms to be the first in the

to unlimed them at Althor Creak goodning as t

friend which normed the oracle to be or street grown

Than he rannial Quench he door - men we is a wife

Banks, and he reanguless them on the month

loaded at litter Creek by a best ata head there b

mena hat on the

Den Smart maintetped a gordered mereantile hant
than in a part of his home, and would often trade
danned food and abministens to the Indiana for fire-

Mrs. Wilson recalls that the first year they were in this region, there was so shundant crop of wild plume, which they gathered and made into plum

higher on they did not depend to be the only to a sure of the service of the serv

There in the book were the second a consecutive of the second of the sec

dattle and upon retination him the heart of the grant of the house of the house of the grant of the grant of the house of the grant of

near the Navajo Monnisina, and Mrs. Atlana, with her future husband and several other, some people.

on the ground where some moccasing had been hanging on a pole but she does not recall whether this par-

9119

These wors found south of Mangam.

from the Sanger Brothers Dry Goods Company, the Dallan, Texas. Ister same the showed them a catallonia from Montgomery Ward and Company and the basan ordering from them and has been a continuationary for over fifty years.

Mr. and Mrs. Wilson have lived for their fairs south of Mandam since 1897. Their marrisps was an event of 1890, Mr. Wilson having come to the country from Varnon Texas.